From: Chrisel Edwards

To: Hood, Anthony (DCBC); DCOZ - ZC Submissions (DCOZ)
Cc: Schellin, Sharon (DCOZ)

Subject: Re: Case No. 23-04 Follow-Up

Date: Monday, December 18, 2023 3:07:47 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please
forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Some people who received this message don't often get email from cedwards@smusa.us. Learn why this is

important

Good afternoon, Chairman Anthony Hood,

[ hope you had a wonderful weekend. Alt-G Investment had a public case
hearing on Monday, December 11th, and we have been requested to follow
up with Ms. Mary Hughes. [ want to inform you that we shared the draft
plans with Ms. Hughes via mail with tracking no.
9505511660383347872241. The document was delivered on Thursday,
December 14th. [ also visited her home on Thursday, December 14h o
have an in-person conversation and answer questions if she had any,
however, she was unavailable.

[ will make a second attempt tomorrow, Tuesday, December 19% in the

morning.

Thank you
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